
                                                                    

 
 
August 30, 2017 
 
 
TO: Conservation Commission Members and Friends 
 
 
FROM: Mark Clark, Executive Director 
 
RE: SEPTEMBER 20, 2017 TOUR & INTERACTION DINNER 
 SEPTEMBER 21, 2017 REGULAR CONSERVATION COMMISSION MEETING 
 

The Regular Conservation Commission meeting will be held Thursday, September 21, 2017 in 
Republic, Washington. A conservation project tour coordinated and hosted by the Ferry 
Conservation District will be held on Wednesday, September 20, 2017, followed by an 
interaction dinner meeting.  All are welcomed to participate in the events listed below.  
 
Wednesday, September 20, 2017 
1:00 p.m.         The Ferry Conservation District will be coordinating the                                 

Conservation Commission Tour and Interaction Dinner.  Please see invite with 
description of events. 

 
5:00 p.m.         Interaction Dinner Meeting 

A no-host interaction dinner meeting will be held following the tour. Location is 
currently being confirmed. Please make sure to include email address in RSVP to 
receive follow up details. 

 
P/U Location:   K Diamond K Ranch 
                          15661 Hwy 21 South 

Republic, WA 99166 
  
Please register for this event in this link here:  https://www.formstack.com/forms/?2396956-

5w8z5tM1mS no later than September 13, 2017. 
 
 Thursday, September 21, 2017 
 

8:30 a.m. The Conservation Commission Regular Business Meeting will be held at: 
 
                          K Diamond K Ranch 
                          15661 Hwy 21 South 

Republic, WA 99166 
 

Please register for this event in this link here:  https://www.formstack.com/forms/?2396956-
5w8z5tM1mS no later than September 13, 2017 

 
 

If you are a person with a disability and need special accommodations, please contact the  
Conservation Commission at (360) 407-6200. 
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